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TO: Fall 2020 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science 

DATE:  08/04/2020 

RE: Change in prerequisite for Introduction to Computers and Computer Applications 

(CP 1100) 

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in prerequisite for 
Introduction to Computers and Computer Applications (CP 1100): 

FROM: 

TO: 

(1) Successful completion of the Elementary Algebra portion of the 
ACCUPLACER CUNY Assessment Test in Math; or (2) A passing score on both 
the Pre-Algebra and Elementary Algebra portion of the CUNY Mathematics Skills 
Test (COMPASS); or (3) Successful completion of both the Pre-Algebra and 
Elementary Algebra CUNY Mathematics remediation; or (4) Math Exemption; or 
(5) Established math proficiency designation per the CUNY Proficiency Index

Exempt from or completion of developmental courses in Reading and Writing and 
(1) Successful completion of CUNY Mathematics remediation; or (2) Math 
Proficiency per CUNY guidelines.

Rationale for Change: The original wording of prerequisite requirements is redundant and 
confusing.  Proposed wording is clear. 
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